
 
 
 
 

RFP No. 9076 – On-Call Coaching Services 
Questions and Answers 

 
Questions Received as of May 11, 2021 

 
- The RFP states "Regional San and SASD’s intent is to award contracts to two to three coaches.” 
For clarification, does this mean two or three individual people, or might this be two or 
three organizations that offer coaching services (and a roster of multiple coaches that could be made 
available to Regional San and SASD)? 
 

Answer:  Our need is for two to three individual coaches. The coaches could be 
individual practitioners or may be staff members of an individual organization.  

 
- The RFP states "associated maximum compensation value not to exceed $10,000.” Please clarify 
this maximum compensation. Is the $10,000 limit: per coach across all coaching relationships they 
might have with multiple employees; per coaching relationship a coach might have with a single 
employee; apply to all services provided by the selected two or three coaches to all employees? 
 

Answer:  The $10,000 maximum compensation is per coach across all coaching 
relationships they might have with multiple employees. 

 
- The RFP states “Provide as requested, coaching services to supervisors, managers, and 
executives. Selected individual contributor may be included.” Do you have an idea of approximately 
how many employees will be coached over the term of the contract? Do you have an idea of how 
many employees will be coached on a monthly basis? 

 
Answer:  We do not have a specific number of employees who will be coached.  

 
- The RFP states “Coaching will be tailored to the employee based on both an organizational and 
individual focus.” Does this mean that the coach and employee will have some flexibility in deciding 
the details of the coaching relationship (in which case elements such as overall duration, frequency of 
sessions, and structure of the coaching process might differ employee by employee, based on their 
individual situation and needs)? 
 

Answer:  The coach and employee will have some flexibility in deciding the details of 
the coaching relationship. Our coaching delivery model used to establish the $10,000 
maximum compensation used monthly coaching sessions. 
 

 - We know that Regional San and SASD has utilized coaches in the recent past, and the success of 
that work has in part led to you wanting to make broader use of coaching activity. Please share 
anything you can about what has made past coaching relationships successful for Regional San and 
SASD. 
 

Answer:  Coaching relationships in the past can be characterized as having regularly 
scheduled coaching sessions and those sessions have occurred over a long term.  
Additionally, the sessions have been flexible enough to cover both agreed upon topics 
and current or emerging needs of the coachee.    
 



- What positive outcomes have been achieved through Regional San and SASD's previous coaching 
engagements? 
 

Answer:  Past coaching engagements have not been tracked to the extent that specific 
outcomes can be detailed.  Some limited, informal discussion with coachees indicated 
the positive impact of having a neutral individual to help think through issues and 
decisions.  
 

 
  
 


